

## GABRIELE MARTELLI AIBA 3 STAR & HEAD COACH OF MALTA BOXING FEDERATION

OF MALTA BOXING FEDERATION VICE CHAIRMAN @ EUBC COACHES COMMISSION

#### **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Birthdate 13/02/1975 Gender Male Residence Malta Nationality Italian

# <u>CONTACT</u>

- A Birkirkara
   ★ +35699084483
   ✓ headcoach@maltaboxing.org
- in @Gabstheblade
- 🎔 @Gabstheblade
- **f** Gabriele "The Blade " Martelli

# EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present	<ul> <li>Malta Boxing Federation Head Coach and General Secretary.</li> <li>Develop a competition calendar for nation representation</li> <li>Communicate with coaching staff</li> <li>Develop and run national training camps in Malta and abroad</li> <li>Over-see development camps</li> <li>Communicate with all affiliated gyms within the MBF home coaches</li> <li>Provide support to athletes and coaches throughout the MBF.</li> <li>Attend local tournament and liaise with coaching staff to monitor athletes and their development during competition.</li> <li>Attend national titles to monitor selection for national training squad</li> <li>Attend qualifying events and challenge bouts</li> <li>Run national training camps</li> </ul>		
	<ul> <li>Travel abroad with the national team and coaches for international competition.</li> <li>Travel abroad for national training camps</li> </ul>		
2018 - 2020	<ul> <li>Niumee Fitness</li> <li>Gym Manager</li> <li>Manage the day to day running of the gym including wages, gym programs, events, marketing and social media</li> <li>Train and coach boxers, hold fitness classes</li> </ul>		
2014 - Present	<ul> <li>Martelli Boxing Team</li> <li>Professional Boxing Coach</li> <li>Manage the day to day running of the gym including gym programs, events, marketing, website and social media</li> <li>Train and coach boxers</li> </ul>		
2014 - 2017	Malta Boxing Association Professional Boxer		
2014 - 2016	<ul> <li>Westin Dragonara Malta</li> <li>Self Defense Instructor</li> <li>Hold team building events</li> <li>Instruct several self defense classes to different age groups</li> </ul>		
2002 - 2013	Fit Monza Club Gym Manager - Trained as a Master Trainer by Prof. Massimo Messina and Prof. Marco Fazzini at the Rondò dei Pini Fitness Club in Monza- ITALY . - Chosen by the"Nac Italia" Aerobic Federation as a Federal Teacher to lead the Fitness Martial Arts Instructor Courses		

# **PROFILE**

I hold 22 years of experience as a coach in several sports and 29 years of experience as an athlete in different sport categories including Karate, Boxing, Military and Diving . Performance and competition Mentor/ Coach for Business and Sport.

#### OTHER COMPETENCES



V D

Driving Licence B, A

Sports Equipment and Fitness Machines Operator

# MILITARY HONORS

Bronze Medal awarded by Commanding General of Arma Dei Carabinieri Luigi Federici (Rome 1997)

Distinctive Military Sports Award appointed by the Stato Maggiore Della Difersa (Rome 1998).

## **EDUCATION**

• 2018-2019	<b>AIBA</b> 1, 2 and 3 Star Coach Course
• 2014	<b>TRX</b> TRX Certificates TRX STC Suspension Trainer TRX Force Level 2 Trainer TRX Functional Training
• 2014-2020	Doctorate H.C. in" Sociological and Behavioral Sciences " University of Bari ITALY
<ul><li>2014-2020</li><li>2013</li></ul>	•

### **SKILLS**

Social Skills and Competences		Organisational skills and Competences	
Skill		Skill	
Managerial Skills		Leadership Skills	
Skill		Skill	
Technical Skills and Competences		Languages Skill	
Skill			

## DIVING

**Divemaster Padi since** 1999

Trained since the age of 5 as a diver by **legendary Jacques** Mayol, I attempted the **Guiness World Record** free dive down to 25 meters without oxygen.

At 8 I was featured in the movie "il confini dell'uomo" which featured Jacques Mayol's principles on breaking the human limits. Of course I was the focus of a number of articles and featured in magazines including on the cover of Conquered.

### ACHIEVEMENTS

#### Social Skills and Competences

Being an athlete at a very young age (5 years old), I consider myself as very mature and self disciplined which allow me to communicate to other persons in an educated and respectful manner. My managerial experiences help me adapt and develop great communication with different types of persons. Leading a team and working with specific objectives is one of my strongest skills. I am capable of facing challenges and advancing my team to success and victorious winnings. I also hold great intercultural relationship skills due to the diversity and different persons I have met and still am meeting in my life when it comes to being social and also at the work place.

#### **Sports Achievements**

#### 1. Karate

- Karate Instructor since 1997
- Karate black belt 4°Dan from 1996 (Fijlkam)
- Athlete of the Professional and Military Team Carabinieri 1995-1999(Fijlkam)

- National Italian Team athlete in several Karate Federations 1991/2008(Fijlkam)(Fesik)(Fiam)(WKF) (WKC) (WKO)

- World Champion -75kg Karate Club World Championship 2003(WKC/WKFrules) Jesolo(Italy)

- 2 times European Military Karate Champion -75kg 1995(Fijlkam)(WKF)Bratislava

- More than 10 times Italian Karate Champion -75kg -80kg 1993/2007(Fijlkam)(WKF)

- National Italian Team Coach for Cadets/Juniors FIAM 2006/2007

- 2 bronze medals & 2 silver medals in European Karate Championships -75kg 1995/2007(1996 Istanbull WKF) (1996 Bratislava WKFmilitary)(1996 Edinburgh WKF) (2006 Bratislava WKC)

- 2 bronze medals in World Karate Championships 2003(WKC) Russia St. Petersburg ,2007 (WKC)Italy -1 bronze medal in World Karate Championships -75kg

2004 (WKO)Italy

#### 2. Boxing Amateur & Pro plus different Fighting Styles

- Italian Savate Champion -74kg(French Boxe) 2004

- Bronze Medal in K1 STYLE World Championships 75kg 2008 Italy (WTKA)

- TCP Pro International Champion

Super Middle Weight(Boxing) 2015 Malta

- WBF Super Middle Weight International Champion (Boxing) 2016 Malta

- WBU Super Middle Weight International Champion (Boxing) 2016 Malta

- Head Coach for Malta at the European Championships For School boys & girls (Georgia2019) and at the Women's European Champioships (Madrid 2019).